



25 September 2015

Our Reference: SYD14/00552/03 (A10113280)
DP&E Ref: SSD14_6533

Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: **Michele Nettlefold**

Dear Sir/Madam

**RESPONSE TO SUBMISSIONS FOR REMEDIATION WORKS - BLOCK 5
BLOCK 5 BARANGAROO CENTRAL, HICKSON ROAD, BARANGAROO**

Reference is made to Transport for NSW email dated 13 August 2015, regarding the abovementioned Application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the Response to Submissions and raise no objection to the Submissions, subject to the following matter being included and addressed by the proponent in the Construction Traffic Management Plan:

1. Consideration of the impacts on site access and traffic movements along Hickson Road from the new signalised intersection of Sussex Street, Hickson Road and Napoleon Street and any other new traffic signals along Hickson Road.

Any inquiries in relation to this development application can be directed to Malgy Coman on 8849 2413 or development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Owen Hodgson
**Manager Land Use
Network and Safety Section**